
 
 

 

Delco Remy 
(US & Canada) 

 
TO: Power Heavy Duty Members 

 

FROM: Bob Schmitt, Program Manager 
 

DATE: January 27, 2016 
 

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Delco Remy effective February 1st, 2016. 

 

Products Available: 

 

 Alternators & Starters  

 

Program Advantages: 

 

 New and Remanufactured Starters and Alternators 

 The Industry’s Leader in Rotating Electric 

 Program Rebate 

 Individual Volume Rebate 

 
General Information: 

Delco Remy Heavy Duty Systems, a leading global manufacturer and remanufacturer of automotive, 
powertrain, drivetrain and electrical products, is headquartered in Anderson, Indiana, USA.   With over 
6000 employees worldwide, Delco Remy is strategically positioned to support their global customers 
with a full line of OEM and Aftermarket products. 

  

Complete details of the Delco Remy Program can be found under “Programs” on 
www.powerheavyduty.net.  
 

If you are already buying from Delco Remy please notify your Program Manager, Bob Schmitt, 

bschmitt@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits. 
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